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October 28, 2024 

SANTA FE COUNTY  

RFP No. 2025-0069-PSD/BT 

ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING (ERP) 

CONSULTATION SERVICES 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

Dear Proponents, 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum 

No. 3.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

DUE TO THE NUMBER OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED, THE EVALUATION COMMITTTE 

HAS EXTENDED THE TIME TO RANK AND SCORE THE PROPOSALS. 

ALL OFFERORS WILL RECEIVE THE COMMITTEE’S INTENT NO LATER THAN 

NOVEMBER 21, 2024. 

Please add this Addendum No. 3 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal 

documents, hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting 

contract documents and have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have 

their original interpretation and remain in full force and effect.  Responders are reminded that any 

questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Bill Taylor, Procurement Manager at 

wtaylor@santafecountynm.gov and Maricela Martinez, Administrative Services Division Director 

at mcmartinez@santafecountynm.gov.   

Justin S. Greene 
Commissioner, District 1 

Anna T. Hamilton 
Commissioner, District 4 

Anna Hansen 
Commissioner, District 2 

Hank Hughes 
Commissioner, District 5 

Camilla Bustamante 
Commissioner, District 3 

Gregory S. Shaffer 
County Manager 

mailto:wtaylor@santafecountynm.gov
mailto:mcmartinez@santafecountynm.gov

